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MATERIALS BULLETIN NO. 06-17 

(FHWA Approved: 3/20/2017) 

 

TO:   DISTRICT MATERIALS AND RESEARCH ENGINEERS  

 

FROM:  Timothy Ruelke P.E., Director, Office of Materials  

 

COPIES:  Courtney Drummond, Bob Burleson, Nick Finch, Rafiq Darji, Michael Bergin, 

Donnie Bagwell 

  

SUBJECT:  MATERIALS MANUAL, CHAPTER 9.2, VOLUME II  

 
Chapter 9.2, Volume II of the Materials Manual, Structural Concrete Production Facilities Guide, has 

been revised and includes a number of changes for structural concrete producers. One specific 

change, requested by Industry, is the relaxation of aggregate testing at the production facilities. The 

requested schedule for testing aggregate has been changed from every 30 days to every 90 days. The 

basis for this change has been the consistency of the testing data from month to month. The revision 

continues to provide testing of aggregates but at a reduced frequency.   

This provision may be incorporated in current projects let before July 2017, if the production facility 

requests to use it.  This memorandum serves as a blanket approval to process a $0.00 specification 

change and should be attached to the Supplemental Agreement used to document the change.  

Should you have any questions please contact Mike Bergin, 352-955-6666, or Donnie Bagwell, 352-

955-6645. 
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